



ABN 82 057 105 549
176 Harrick Road,
Keilor Park, VIC 3042 Australia

Ph: + 613 9365 1000
Fax: + 613 9331 7455
Email: emc-general@emctech.com.au

Date: April 15, 2020

Subject: FCC FILING – Class 2 Permissive Change
FCC ID: YIY-PROD11162

Test Firm: EMC Technologies Pty Ltd (Accredited Test Site Designation No. A0001)

The existing FCC ID: YYY-PROD11162 for CAS-GPS Node (Intelligent multi-purpose node) comprises of a 920 MHz high-performance V2V transceiver, high accuracy Ranging RF transceiver Time of Flight (ToF – FCC ID: SIFNANOPAN5375V1), Personal Area Network (PAN – FCC ID: PVH0965) and internal battery. The grant is for the 920 MHz V2V transceiver installed in the CAS-GPS Node (certified under 15.247).

The ToF transceiver has since been replaced by a new version of the transceiver. GE Mining Australia is applying for a C2PC for FCC ID: YIY-PROD11162 (Collision Avoidance System transceiver – CAS-GPS Node) to add the revised 2.4 GHz ToF module to the current DTS grant.

The original product grant (YIY-PROD11162) was tested with the 2.4 GHz ToF hardware contained within the host.. However, the 2.4 GHz frequencies were not included on host certificate as the old ToF had modular approval (FCC ID: SIFNANOPAN5375V1).

GE Mining declares that no additional hardware has been added to the device and additional testing has been performed to demonstrate compliance (test report provided as part of this application, ToF transceiver tested within the CAS-GPS host to 15.247).

EMC Technologies Pty Ltd is acting as agent for GE Mining Australia in this application.

Best Regards

Chris Zombolas
Technical Director

EMC Technologies Pty Ltd
176 Harrick Road, Keilor Park, VIC 3042 Australia
Ph. +61 3 9365 1000; www.emctech.com.au